From: Grace Ockwell

To: Callum Fredric
Subject: LGOIMA Response: | 16 September 2013
Date: Tuesday, 24 February 2015 03:47:44 p.m.

Dear Callum

I refer to your email of 30 January 2015 requesting full details relating to an
infringement notice issued on 19 September 2013, (including any explanation provided
by yourself), which has been transferred to the Ministry of Justice.

Details of Parking Infringement Notice
Displayed an Expired Parking Receipt
Offence date 16/09/2013

Date imposed 06/12/2013
Sum outstanding: $147.00

Your request has been considered under the provisions of LGOIMA and the following are
attached:

1) Reminder Notice in Respect of Infringement Offence
2) Courtesy Reminder Letter — Parking Infringement Notice

We hold no further information with respect to the quantum now outstanding ($147) and
suggest you direct any further enquiry to the Ministry of Justice.

Yours sincerely,

Grace Ockwell

Governance Support Officer
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; PO Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 474 3487, Fax: 03 474 3594
Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail


mailto:grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/

Notice Number: P9579391

Date of Service 17 October 2013
Method of Service Pre Paid Post

Last Day for Payment is:| 14 November 2013
Total Payabie: $15.00

TO DEFENDANT:
Reminder Notice in Respect of Infringement Offence
(Issued under the Land Transport Act 1998)
Enforcement Authority: the Dunedin City Council

Callum Stuart Fredric

Address for Correspondence: PO Box 5550, Moray Place, Dunedin, 9058. Website/Email: www.dunedin.govt.nz
IN YOUR OWN INTERESTS YOU SHOULD READ THE INFORMATION ON THE BACK OF THIS FORM

Date of Birth: 3 April 1988 Sex: Male
Occupation: Unknown Driver Licence No: Unknown

Telephone No: Unknown

The enforcement authority shown above alleges that you committed an infringement offence

On: 16 September 2013 at: 10:51:00 at: Union Street, Dunedin
Vehicle Reg Number: - Vehicle Make: Mazda Vehicle Type: Motorcar
TSL Number:

In that you: Did park a motor vehicle in a pay and display area displaying an expired parking receipt.

This is an offence against: Dunedin City Council Consolidated Bylaw 1991, Part 13 Traffic and Parking Clause
13.8 and 13.9

Being: A stationary vehicle infringement offence or other offence specified as an infringement offence against the
Land Transport Act 1998,

Infringement notice issued by:  Parking Officer 27 Service Details: Attached to Vehicle
CR No: Not applicable ICN: Not applicable

Reminder Notice served by prepaid post at: —

Penaity for offence:
You must pay the infringement fee within 28 days Infringement Fee
after service of this notice (excluding towage fee) $15.00
Towage fee $0.00
The last day for payment is: 14 November 2013 Other:
Total Payable: $15.00

The total fee may be paid to: the Dunedin City Council, PO Box 5550, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058.

Dunedin City Council, Customer Service Centre, The Civic Centre, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin or

Mosgiel or Port Chalmers Public Library Service Centres or by Visa or Mastercard on the Dunedin City Council, web site
www.dunedin.govt.nz. Cheques should be crossed ‘non transferable’ and made payable to the Dunedin City Council

Reminder Notice in Respect of Infringement Offence
The total fee may be paid to:Dunedin City Council, PO Box 5550, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, or online at www.dunedin.govt.nz.

Late payment, or payment made to any other address, will not Constitute a defence to proceedings in respect of the alleged
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